CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

WIEDICARE/WIEDICAID CERTIFICATION A	AND IKANSMITTAL
PART I - TO BE COMPLETED BY THE STAT	TE SURVEY AGENCY

ID: 0N9X Facility ID: 00413

						<u> </u>
MEDICARE/MEDICAID PROVIDER (L1) 245502 2.STATE VENDOR OR MEDICAID NO (L2) 254740600		3. NAME AND AL (L3) BENEDICT (L4) 201 9TH ST (L5) ADA, MN	INE CARE CO		(L6) 56510	4. TYPE OF ACTION: 7 (L8) 1. Initial 2. Recertification 3. Termination 4. CHOW 5. Validation 6. Complaint
5. EFFECTIVE DATE CHANGE OF OV. (L9) 07/01/2008 6. DATE OF SURVEY 01/29 8. ACCREDITATION STATUS: 0 Unaccredited 1 TIC	9/2018 (L34) (L10)	7. PROVIDER/SU 01 Hospital 02 SNF/NF/Dual 03 SNF/NF/Distinct 04 SNF	OPPLIER CATEGO 05 HHA 06 PRTF 07 X-Ray 08 OPT/SP	0RY 09 ESRD 10 NF 11 ICF/IID 12 RHC	02 (L7) 13 PTIP 22 CLIA 14 CORF 15 ASC 16 HOSPICE	7. On-Site Visit 9. Other 8. Full Survey After Complaint FISCAL YEAR ENDING DATE: (L35) 06/30
2 AOA 3 Other 11LTC PERIOD OF CERTIFICATION From (a): To (b): 12.Total Facility Beds 13.Total Certified Beds 14. LTC CERTIFIED BED BREAKDOV 18 SNF 18/19 SNF 49 (L37) (L38)	19 SNF (L39)	Complian 1. B. Not in Co Requirements ICF (L42)	ance With Requirements ace Based On: Acceptable POC mpliance with Prog and/or Applied Wa IID (L43)	gram nivers:	And/Or Approved Waivers Of Th 2. Technical Personnel 3. 24 Hour RN 4. 7-Day RN (Rural SNF 5. Life Safety Code * Code: A 15. FACILITY MEETS 1861 (e) (1) or 1861 (j) (1):	6. Scope of Services Limit 7. Medical Director
16. STATE SURVEY AGENCY REMA	RKS (IF APPLICABI		ELLATION DATE	E):		
17. SURVEYOR SIGNATURE Lyla Burkman, Unit Supe	ervisor	Date :	02/02/2018	(L19)	Joanne Simon, Enforce	
F	PART II - TO BI	E COMPLETED	BY HCFA RI	` /	OFFICE OR SINGLE ST.	
DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 1. Facility is Eligible to F 2. Facility is not Eligible	ΓΥ Participate	20. COM	MPLIANCE WITH GHTS ACT:		21. 1. Statement of Finan	ncial Solvency (HCFA-2572) I Interest Disclosure Stmt (HCFA-1513)
22. ORIGINAL DATE OF PARTICIPATION 11/01/1987 (L24) 25. LTC EXTENSION DATE: (L27)	-	DATE	24. LTC AGREEM ENDING DAT (L25) (L44) (L45)		26. TERMINATION ACTION: VOLUNTARY 00 01-Merger, Closure 02-Dissatisfaction W/ Reimburseme 03-Risk of Involuntary Termination 04-Other Reason for Withdrawal	05-Fail to Meet Health/Safety ent 06-Fail to Meet Agreement
28. TERMINATION DATE:	29	D. INTERMEDIARY/0			30. REMARKS	
	(L28)	00320		(L31)		
31. RO RECEIPT OF CMS-1539	(L32)	2. DETERMINATION 01/17/2018	OF APPROVAL D	OATE (L33)	DETERMINATION APPR	OVAL



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

CMS Certification Number (CCN): 245502

February 2, 2018

Ms. Jean Bienek, Administrator Benedictine Care Community 201 9th Street West Ada, MN 56510

Dear Ms. Bienek:

The Minnesota Department of Health assists the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) by surveying skilled nursing facilities and nursing facilities to determine whether they meet the requirements for participation. To participate as a skilled nursing facility in the Medicare program or as a nursing facility in the Medicaid program, a provider must be in substantial compliance with each of the requirements established by the Secretary of Health and Human Services found in 42 CFR part 483, Subpart B.

Based upon your facility being in substantial compliance, we are recommending to CMS that your facility be recertified for participation in the Medicare and Medicaid program.

Effective January 8, 2018 the above facility is recommended for:

49 Skilled Nursing Facility/Nursing Facility Beds

Your facility's Medicare approved area consists of all 49 skilled nursing facility beds.

You should advise our office of any changes in staffing, services, or organization, which might affect your certification status.

If, at the time of your next survey, we find your facility to not be in substantial compliance your Medicare and Medicaid provider agreement may be subject to non-renewal or termination.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Joanne Simon, Enforcement Specialist

Minnesota Department of Health

Licensing and Certification Program

Program Assurance Unit

Health Regulation Division

Telephone: 651-201-4161 Fax: 651-215-9697

Email: joanne.simon@state.mn.us

cc: Licensing and Certification File



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically delivered

February 2, 2018

Ms. Jean Bienek, Administrator Benedictine Care Community 201 9th Street West Ada, MN 56510

RE: Project Number S5502028

Dear Ms. Bienek:

On December 29, 2017, we informed you that we would recommend enforcement remedies based on the deficiencies cited by this Department for a standard survey, completed on December 14, 2017. This survey found the most serious deficiencies to be widespread deficiencies that constituted no actual harm with potential for more than minimal harm that was not immediate jeopardy (Level F) whereby corrections were required.

On January 29, 2018, the Minnesota Department of Health completed a Post Certification Revisit (PCR) by review of your plan of correction and on January 25, 2018 the Minnesota Department of Public Safety completed a PCR to verify that your facility had achieved and maintained compliance with federal certification deficiencies issued pursuant to a standard survey, completed on December 14, 2017. We presumed, based on your plan of correction, that your facility had corrected these deficiencies as of January 8, 2018. Based on our PCR, we have determined that your facility has corrected the deficiencies issued pursuant to our standard survey, completed on December 14, 2017, effective January 8, 2018 and therefore remedies outlined in our letter to you dated December 29, 2017, will not be imposed.

Please note, it is your responsibility to share the information contained in this letter and the results of this visit with the President of your facility's Governing Body.

Feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Joanne Simon, Enforcement Specialist

Minnesota Department of Health

Licensing and Certification Program

Program Assurance Unit

Health Regulation Division

Telephone: 651-201-4161 Fax: 651-215-9697

Email: joanne.simon@state.mn.us

cc: Licensing and Certification File

12/14/2017

1 TJC

18/19 SNF

49

(L38)

3 Other

(L34)

(L10)

1. MEDICARE/MEDICAID PROVIDER NO.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

2.STATE VENDOR OR MEDICAID NO.

254740600

8. ACCREDITATION STATUS:

(a):

(b):

12.Total Facility Beds

13.Total Certified Beds

18 SNF

(L37)

11. .LTC PERIOD OF CERTIFICATION

14. LTC CERTIFIED BED BREAKDOWN

245502

(L9) **07/01/2008**

6. DATE OF SURVEY

0 Unaccredited

2 AOA

From

То

(L1)

(L2)

CENTERS FO

15. FACILITY MEETS

* Code:

09 ESRD

11 ICF/IID

12 RHC

10 NF

MEDICARE/MEDICAID CERTIFICATION AND TRANSMITTAL
PART I - TO BE COMPLETED BY THE STATE SURVEY AGENCY
3. NAME AND ADDRESS OF FACILITY

(L3) BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY

05 HHA

06 PRTF

07 X-Ray

08 OPT/SP

(L4) 201 9TH STREET WEST

7. PROVIDER/SUPPLIER CATEGORY

10.THE FACILITY IS CERTIFIED AS:

Program Requirements Compliance Based On:

X B. Not in Compliance with Program Requirements and/or Applied Waivers:

1. Acceptable POC

IID

(1.43)

A. In Compliance With

ICF

(L42)

00320

32. DETERMINATION OF APPROVAL DATE

(L28)

(L32)

(L5) ADA, MN

01 Hospital

04 SNF

02 SNF/NF/Dual

03 SNF/NF/Distinct

D TRANSMITTAL	ID: 0N9X				
SURVEY AGENCY	Facility ID: 00413				
	4. TYPE OF ACTION: <u>2</u> (L8)				
(L6) 56510 02 (L7) 13 PTIP 22 CLIA	1. Initial 2. Recertification 3. Termination 4. CHOW 5. Validation 6. Complaint 7. On-Site Visit 9. Other 8. Full Survey After Complaint				
14 CORF 15 ASC 16 HOSPICE	FISCAL YEAR ENDING DATE: (L35) 06/30				
And/Or Approved Waivers Of The 2. Technical Personnel 3. 24 Hour RN 4. 7-Day RN (Rural SNF) 5. Life Safety Code	6. Scope of Services Limit 7. Medical Director 8. Patient Room Size				
2. Technical Personnel3. 24 Hour RN4. 7-Day RN (Rural SNF,5. Life Safety Code Code: B *	6. Scope of Services Limit7. Medical Director8. Patient Room Size				
2. Technical Personnel3. 24 Hour RN4. 7-Day RN (Rural SNF5. Life Safety Code	6. Scope of Services Limit 7. Medical Director 8. Patient Room Size 9. Beds/Room				

16. STATE SURVEY AGENCY REMARKS (IF APPLICABLE SHOW LTC CANCELLATION DATE):

49 (L18)

49 (L17)

19 SNF

(L39)

17. SURVEYOR SIGNATURE	D	ate:	18. STATE SURVEY AGENCY APPROV	/AL Date:	
Rebecca Haberle, HFE	- NE II	01/08/2018 (L19)	Joanne Simon, Enforcment Sp	pecialist 01/12/2018 (L20)	
	PART II - TO BE COMPLET	TED BY HCFA REGIONA	L OFFICE OR SINGLE STATE A	AGENCY	
19. DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 20. COMPLIANCE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT: X 1. Facility is Eligible to Participate			 Statement of Financial Solvency (HCFA-2572) Ownership/Control Interest Disclosure Stmt (HCFA-1513) Both of the Above : 		
2. Facility is not Eligib	(L21)		_		
22. ORIGINAL DATE	23. LTC AGREEMENT	24. LTC AGREEMENT	26. TERMINATION ACTION:	(L30)	
OF PARTICIPATION 11/01/1987	BEGINNING DATE	ENDING DATE	VOLUNTARY 00 01-Merger, Closure	INVOLUNTARY 05-Fail to Meet Health/Safety	
(L24)	(L41)	(L25)	02-Dissatisfaction W/ Reimbursement	06-Fail to Meet Agreement	
25. LTC EXTENSION DATE:	27. ALTERNATIVE SANCTIONS A. Suspension of Admissions:	(L44)	03-Risk of Involuntary Termination 04-Other Reason for Withdrawal	OTHER 07-Provider Status Change 00-Active	
(L27)	B. Rescind Suspension Date:	(L45)			
28. TERMINATION DATE:	29. INTERMEDIA	ARY/CARRIER NO.	30. REMARKS		

(L31)

(L33)

DETERMINATION APPROVAL

31. RO RECEIPT OF CMS-1539



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically delivered December 29, 2017

Ms. Jean Bienek, Administrator Benedictine Care Community 201 9th Street West Ada, MN 56510

RE: Project Number S550208

Dear Ms. Bienek:

On December 14, 2017, a standard survey was completed at your facility by the Minnesota Departments of Health and Public Safety to determine if your facility was in compliance with Federal participation requirements for skilled nursing facilities and/or nursing facilities participating in the Medicare and/or Medicaid programs.

This survey found the most serious deficiencies in your facility to be widespread deficiencies that constitute no actual harm with potential for more than minimal harm that is not immediate jeopardy (Level F), as evidenced by the electronically delivered CMS-2567 whereby corrections are required.

Please note that this notice does not constitute formal notice of imposition of alternative remedies or termination of your provider agreement. Should the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services determine that termination or any other remedy is warranted, it will provide you with a separate formal notification of that determination.

This letter provides important information regarding your response to these deficiencies and addresses the following issues:

<u>Opportunity to Correct</u> - the facility is allowed an opportunity to correct identified deficiencies before remedies are imposed;

<u>Electronic Plan of Correction</u> - when a plan of correction will be due and the information to be contained in that document;

<u>Remedies</u> - the type of remedies that will be imposed with the authorization of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) if substantial compliance is not attained at the time of a revisit;

<u>Potential Consequences</u> - the consequences of not attaining substantial compliance 3 and 6 months after the survey date; and

<u>Informal Dispute Resolution</u> - your right to request an informal reconsideration to dispute the attached deficiencies.

Please note, it is your responsibility to share the information contained in this letter and the results of this visit with the President of your facility's Governing Body.

DEPARTMENT CONTACT

Questions regarding this letter and all documents submitted as a response to the resident care deficiencies (those preceded by a "F" tag), i.e., the plan of correction should be directed to:

Lyla Burkman, Unit Supervisor Bemidji Survey Team Licensing and Certification Program Health Regulation Division Minnesota Department of Health 705 5th Street Northwest, Suite A Bemidji, Minnesota 56601-2933 Email: lyla.burkman@state.mn.us

Phone: (218) 308-2104 Fax: (218) 308-2122

OPPORTUNITY TO CORRECT - DATE OF CORRECTION - REMEDIES

As of January 14, 2000, CMS policy requires that facilities will not be given an opportunity to correct before remedies will be imposed when actual harm was cited at the last standard or intervening survey and also cited at the current survey. Your facility does not meet this criterion. Therefore, if your facility has not achieved substantial compliance by January 23, 2018, the Department of Health will impose the following remedy:

• State Monitoring. (42 CFR 488.422)

In addition, the Department of Health is recommending to the CMS Region V Office that if your facility has not achieved substantial compliance by January 23, 2018 the following remedy will be imposed:

• Per instance civil money penalty. (42 CFR 488.430 through 488.444)

ELECTRONIC PLAN OF CORRECTION (ePoC)

An ePoC for the deficiencies must be submitted within **ten calendar days** of your receipt of this letter. Your ePoC must:

- Address how corrective action will be accomplished for those residents found to have been affected by the deficient practice;

- Address how the facility will identify other residents having the potential to be affected by the same deficient practice;
- Address what measures will be put into place or systemic changes made to ensure that the deficient practice will not recur;
- Indicate how the facility plans to monitor its performance to make sure that solutions are sustained. The facility must develop a plan for ensuring that correction is achieved and sustained. This plan must be implemented, and the corrective action evaluated for its effectiveness. The plan of correction is integrated into the quality assurance system;
- Include dates when corrective action will be completed. The corrective action completion dates must be acceptable to the State. If the plan of correction is unacceptable for any reason, the State will notify the facility. If the plan of correction is acceptable, the State will notify the facility. Facilities should be cautioned that they are ultimately accountable for their own compliance, and that responsibility is not alleviated in cases where notification about the acceptability of their plan of correction is not made timely. The plan of correction will serve as the facility's allegation of compliance; and,
- Submit electronically to acknowledge your receipt of the electronic 2567, your review and your ePoC submission.

If an acceptable ePoC is not received within 10 calendar days from the receipt of this letter, we will recommend to the CMS Region V Office that one or more of the following remedies be imposed:

- Optional denial of payment for new Medicare and Medicaid admissions (42 CFR 488.417 (a));
- Per day civil money penalty (42 CFR 488.430 through 488.444).

Failure to submit an acceptable ePoC could also result in the termination of your facility's Medicare and/or Medicaid agreement.

PRESUMPTION OF COMPLIANCE - CREDIBLE ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE

The facility's ePoC will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Department's acceptance. Your signature at the bottom of the first page of the CMS-2567 form will be used as verification of compliance. In order for your allegation of compliance to be acceptable to the Department, the ePoC must meet the criteria listed in the plan of correction section above. You will be notified by the Minnesota Department of Health, Licensing and Certification Program staff and/or the Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshal Division staff, if your ePoC for the respective deficiencies (if any) is acceptable.

VERIFICATION OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE

Upon receipt of an acceptable ePoC, an onsite revisit of your facility may be conducted to validate that substantial compliance with the regulations has been attained in accordance with your verification. A Post Certification Revisit (PCR) will occur after the date you identified that compliance was achieved in your plan of correction.

If substantial compliance has been achieved, certification of your facility in the Medicare and/or Medicaid program(s) will be continued and remedies will not be imposed. Compliance is certified as of the latest correction date on the approved ePoC, unless it is determined that either correction actually occurred between the latest correction date on the ePoC and the date of the first revisit, or correction occurred sooner than the latest correction date on the ePoC.

Original deficiencies not corrected

If your facility has not achieved substantial compliance, we will impose the remedies described above. If the level of noncompliance worsened to a point where a higher category of remedy may be imposed, we will recommend to the CMS Region V Office that those other remedies be imposed.

Original deficiencies not corrected and new deficiencies found during the revisit

If new deficiencies are identified at the time of the revisit, those deficiencies may be disputed through the informal dispute resolution process. However, the remedies specified in this letter will be imposed for original deficiencies not corrected. If the deficiencies identified at the revisit require the imposition of a higher category of remedy, we will recommend to the CMS Region V Office that those remedies be imposed.

Original deficiencies corrected but new deficiencies found during the revisit

If new deficiencies are found at the revisit, the remedies specified in this letter will be imposed. If the deficiencies identified at the revisit require the imposition of a higher category of remedy, we will recommend to the CMS Region V Office that those remedies be imposed. You will be provided the required notice before the imposition of a new remedy or informed if another date will be set for the imposition of these remedies.

FAILURE TO ACHIEVE SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE BY THE THIRD OR SIXTH MONTH AFTER THE LAST DAY OF THE SURVEY

If substantial compliance with the regulations is not verified by March 14, 2018 (three months after the identification of noncompliance), the CMS Region V Office must deny payment for new admissions as mandated by the Social Security Act (the Act) at Sections 1819(h)(2)(D) and 1919(h)(2)(C) and Federal regulations at 42 CFR Section 488.417(b). This mandatory denial of payments will be based on the failure to comply with deficiencies originally contained in the Statement of Deficiencies, upon the identification of new deficiencies at the time of the revisit, or if deficiencies have been issued as the

result of a complaint visit or other survey conducted after the original statement of deficiencies was issued. This mandatory denial of payment is in addition to any remedies that may still be in effect as of this date.

We will also recommend to the CMS Region V Office and/or the Minnesota Department of Human Services that your provider agreement be terminated by June 14, 2018 (six months after the identification of noncompliance) if your facility does not achieve substantial compliance. This action is mandated by the Social Security Act at Sections 1819(h)(2)(C) and 1919(h)(3)(D) and Federal regulations at 42 CFR Sections 488.412 and 488.456.

INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In accordance with 42 CFR 488.331, you have one opportunity to question cited deficiencies through an informal dispute resolution process. You are required to send your written request, along with the specific deficiencies being disputed, and an explanation of why you are disputing those deficiencies, to:

Nursing Home Informal Dispute Process Minnesota Department of Health Health Regulation Division P.O. Box 64900 St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0900

This request must be sent within the same ten days you have for submitting an ePoC for the cited deficiencies. All requests for an IDR or IIDR of federal deficiencies must be submitted via the web at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/fpc/profinfo/ltc/ltc idr.cfm

You must notify MDH at this website of your request for an IDR or IIDR within the 10 calendar day period allotted for submitting an acceptable electronic plan of correction. A copy of the Department's informal dispute resolution policies are posted on the MDH Information Bulletin website at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/fpc/profinfo/infobul.htm

Please note that the failure to complete the informal dispute resolution process will not delay the dates specified for compliance or the imposition of remedies.

Questions regarding all documents submitted as a response to the Life Safety Code deficiencies (those preceded by a "K" tag), i.e., the plan of correction, request for waivers, should be directed to:

Mr. Tom Linhoff, Fire Safety Supervisor Health Care Fire Inspections Minnesota Department of Public Safety State Fire Marshal Division 445 Minnesota Street, Suite 145 St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-5145

> Email: tom.linhoff@state.mn.us Telephone: (651) 430-3012

Fax: (651) 215-0525

Feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Joanne Simon, Enforcement Specialist

Minnesota Department of Health

Licensing and Certification Program

Program Assurance Unit

Health Regulation Division

Telephone: 651-201-4161 Fax: 651-215-9697

Email: joanne.simon@state.mn.us

cc: Licensing and Certification File

PRINTED: 01/17/2018 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

-	ID DUAN OF CODDECTION INTERPRETATION NUMBER.		IPLE CONSTRUCTION IG	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		245502	B. WING _		12/	14/2017
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRODEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 000	Initial Comments		E 00	00		
E 024 SS=C	Emergency Prepare conducted December recertification survers of the facility's plan of as your allegation of Department's accept bottom of the first puber used as verificated. Upon receipt of an revisit of your facility validate that substate regulations has been your verification. Policies/Procedures CFR(s): 483.73(b)(c) [(b) Policies and procedures and procedures and procedures and procedures and the communication of St. (a) [or (4), (5), or (7) volunteers in an emstaffing strategies, for integration of St.	f correction (POC) will serve of compliance upon the prance. Your signature at the page of the CMS-2567 form will tion of compliance. acceptable POC an on-site y may be conducted to untial compliance with the en attained in accordance with sevolunteers and Staffing 6) occedures. The [facilities] must ment emergency preparedness lures, based on the emergency ragraph (a) of this section, risk agraph (a)(1) of this section, ation plan at paragraph (c) of olicies and procedures must be ted at least annually. At a fies and procedures must be ted at least annually. At a fies and procedures must be ted at least annually. The use of nergency or other emergency including the process and role ate and Federally designated ionals to address surge needs	E 02	24		1/5/18
ARORATORY	 / DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIC	DER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGI	NATURE	TITLE		(X6) DATE

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

(X6) DATE

Electronically Signed

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

01/05/2018

	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
	245502		B. WING		12/·	14/2017	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY			:	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES YMUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPI DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
E 024 E 026 SS=C	procedures. (6) The emergency and oth strategies to address emergency. This REQUIREMENT by: Based on interview facility failed to develor response to acceed that may be assisting sheltering in place in This had the potent currently residing in Findings include: On 12/14/17, at 9:3 preparedness manner viewed with the actitled Volunteers, in willing to allow volunteer would be professionals and gother than the policy was in near Roles Under a Wain CFR(s): 483.73(b) (6)	03.748(b):] Policies and a use of volunteers in an er emergency staffing as surge needs during an end document review, the elop policies and procedures enting and vetting volunteers and in resident evacuation or in the event of an emergency ial to affect all 41 residents the facility. 0 a.m. the facility emergency and dated 11/2017, was diministrator. The section dicated the facility would be inteers to assist in case of an er, the facility failed to of volunteering healthcare general public volunteers. Onfirmed the role of the different for a healthcare er general public and stated and of modification.	E 024	The facility has updated our currer with a "Use of Volunteers during emergencies". The policy addresse procedures that BLC Ada will follow utilize with general public volunteer professional volunteers. Policy was reviewed, approved and into place on January 1st 2018. Jean Ann Bienek administrator at E Ada along with Volunteer Coordinat coordinate and oversee this policy. I have attached the policy to this document.	es v and rs and d put BLC tor will	1/5/18	
	policies and proced	ures, based on the emergency agraph (a) of this section, risk					

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` ,	PLE CONSTRUCTION G		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		245502	B. WING _		12/	14/2017	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COI 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AF DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
E 026	and the communicathis section. The poreviewed and updath minimum, the policial address the following address address and attended and a secondary and a	agraph (a)(1) of this section, ation plan at paragraph (c) of olicies and procedures must be ted at least annually. At a tes and procedures must ng:] 7), or (9)] The role of the iver declared by the Secretary, section 1135 of the Act, in the nd treatment at an alternate by emergency management 103.748(b):] Policies and e role of the RNHCI under a the Secretary, in accordance of Act, in the provision of care re site identified by emergency	E 02	Facility has developed a police 1135 from the secretary in an The policy discusses the role when a waiver is declared by secretary. In the policy it addressed procedures that BLC Ada with evacuating residents or take if as necessary. Policy was appetfective January 4th 2018 Jean Ann Bienek Administration coordinate and oversee this property of the policy has been uploaded to the document.	Emergency. of the facility the resses the ll act upon in residents proved and or will policy.		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	, ,	E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		245502	B. WING		12/14/2017		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES			2	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 01 9TH STREET WEST NDA, MN 56510			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPF DEFICIENCY)	BE COMPLÉTION		
E 026	Continued From pa	_	E 026				
E 034 SS=C	Information on Occ CFR(s): 483.73(c)(upancy/Needs	E 034		1/5/18		
	emergency prepare that complies with F and must be review	ust develop and maintain an edness communication plan Federal, State and local laws yed and updated at least munication plan must include					
	about the [facility's] ability to provide as	ans of providing information occupancy, needs, and its sistance, to the authority the Incident Command					
	providing information its ability to provide	54(c)]: (7) A means of on about the ASC's needs, and assistance, to the authority the Incident Command					
	of providing information inpatient occupancy provide assistance, jurisdiction, the Incidesignee.	pice at §418.113:] (7) A means ation about the hospice's y, needs, and its ability to to the authority having dent Command Center, or					
	Based on interview facility failed to ens preparedness commeans of providing occupancy, needs, assistance, to the a	and document review, the ure their emergency munication plan included a information about the facility's and its ability to provide authority having jurisdiction, the Center, or designee.		Facility has developed an occupan reporting policy. This policy discuss procedures in communicating BLC occupancy needs and ability to assi other facilities. We will utilize our creation (MOU'S) Memorandum of Understated with other Benedictine Health Systems	ses our Ada's st urrent anding		

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER B. WING 12/14/2 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	4/2017
BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510	
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 034 Findings include: On 12/14/17, at 9:25 a.m. the Emergency Preparedness Manual dated 11/2017, was reviewed and failed to include a policy/procedure related to the communication the facility's occupancy and needs. The administrator confirmed the facility had not developed a policy. E 035 LTC and ICF/IID Sharing Plan with Patients SS=C CFR(s): 483.73(c)(8) [(c) The [LTC facility and ICF/IID] must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness communication plan that complies with Federal, State and local laws and must be reviewed and updated at least annually.] The communication plan must include all of the following: (8) A method for sharing information from the emergency plan, that the facility has determined is appropriate, with residents or expresentatives. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on interview and document review, the facility failed to ensure their emergency preparedness communication plan included a method for sharing information the facility had determined appropriate, with residents and their families or representatives. This had the potential to affect all 41 residents currently residing in the facility and their families/representatives. Findings include: On 12/14/17, at 9:37 a.m. the facility Emergency Preparedness Manual dated 11/17, was reviewed	1/5/18

PRINTED: 01/17/2018 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		245502	B. WING		12/	14/2017
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY			:	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROP DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 035	with the administrate emergency prepare the method for shate determined appropresidents and family. The administrator state developed a system emergency plan to representatives.	tor, who confirmed the edness plan did not address ring information the facilty had riate from the plan with y members/representatives. Stated the facility had not in to communicate the the residents or	E 035	Jean Ann Bienek; Administrator ald the leadership team will update and oversee the policy annually. Emergency Operations plan fact sh and letter submitted with this docur	d neet	
	through 12/14/17. Upon receipt of an on-site revisit of you validate that substate regulations has been your verification. The facility's plan of as your allegation of	acceptable electronic POC, an ur facility may be conducted to untial compliance with the en attained in accordance with f correction (POC) will serve of compliance upon the				
F 880 SS=F	enrolled in ePOC, y at the bottom of the form. Your electron be used as verifical Infection Prevention CFR(s): 483.80(a)(§483.80 Infection C The facility must estinfection prevention designed to provide comfortable environ	control control control cablish and maintain an and control program a safe, sanitary and ment and to help prevent the cansmission of communicable	F 880			1/5/18

Facility ID: 00413

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING				(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		245502	B. WING			12/ ⁻	14/2017
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES				201	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 9TH STREET WEST A, MN 56510		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES 'MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG	x	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIOI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPI DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	§483.80(a) Infection program. The facility must es and control program a minimum, the following services arrangement based conducted according accepted national services of the put are not limited to (i) A system of surversible communication accepted national services of the put are not limited to (i) A system of surversible communication infections before the persons in the facilia (ii) When and to who communication discontrated; (iii) Standard and the top of the persons in the facilia (iii) When and how it resident; including the facilia (iii) A requirement the persons in the facilia (iii) Standard and the facilia (iiii) Standard and the facilia (iiiii) Standard and the facilia (iiiiii) Standard and the facilia (iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii	tablish an infection prevention in (IPCP) that must include, at owing elements: Item for preventing, identifying, ting, and controlling infections diseases for all residents, sitors, and other individuals under a contractual I upon the facility assessment in the general standards; en standards, policies, and program, which must include, or eillance designed to identify able diseases or ey can spread to other ty; om possible incidents of ase or infections should be ansmission-based precautions event spread of infections; solation should be used for a	F8	880			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	. ,	IPLE CONSTRUCTION NG	(X3) DATI COM	SURVEY PLETED	
		245502	B. WING		12/14/2017		
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CO 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510	•		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL .SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE A DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	contact with reside contact will transm (vi) The hand hygie by staff involved in §483.80(a)(4) A sy identified under the corrective actions to §483.80(e) Linens. Personnel must hat transport linens so infection. §483.80(f) Annual The facility will con IPCP and update to This REQUIREME by: Based on observative review, the facility implement a progrategionella (a bacter system to prevent Legionnaires' disease pneumonia). This is residents who residents water system. The water system. The	nts or their food, if direct it the disease; and ne procedures to be followed direct resident contact. stem for recording incidents a facility's IPCP and the taken by the facility. Indle, store, process, and as to prevent the spread of as to prevent the spread of review. duct an annual review of its heir program, as necessary. NT is not met as evidenced attion, interview, and document failed to develop and am to reduce the risk of a crium) in the facility water cases and outbreaks of ase (a serious type of nad the potential to affect all 41	F 88	Nalco will be coming on Jan 2018. We will meet with Ess to complete the facility wide a together as one unit, this will areas of risks located between Health, Benedictine Living Condition Ada and Nalco. After Nalco's of the two facilities together, Health and BLC Ada will implemented by January 28th implemented by January 28th	entia Health assessment include all en Essentia ommunity of s assessment Essentia lement ly. These		

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			` '	E SURVEY PLETED	
		245502	B. WING	i		12/ ⁻	14/2017
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	NITY		2	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIOI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPI DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	which identified who opportunistic water! Pseudomonas, Acir Stenotrophomonas mycobacteria, and in the facility water water management nursing home dated assessment had no system components the water passed the nursing home. Addi was a check the bofacility had the follor filters, showerheads valves and fittings, devices such as CF hydrotherapy mach assessment had nowhere these items or confirmed the facility specific policy and por in consultation will disease control (CE measures such as management, disininspections, enviror specific testing prot for control measure results of testing and possible o	edure and risk assessment ere Legionella and other borne pathogens (e.g. netobacter, Burkholderia, , nontuberculous fungi) could grow and spread system. The ESD provided a trisk assessment for the d 7/26/17, however, the ot included any of the water s located in the hospital where prough before entering the itionally, the risk assessment ox format which indicated the wing areas of risk: Water s and manual faucets, pipes, ice machines, and medical	F8	380			



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically delivered December 29, 2017

Ms. Jean Bienek, Administrator Benedictine Care Community 201 9th Street West Ada, MN 56510

Re: State Nursing Home Licensing Orders - Project Number S550208

Dear Ms. Bienek:

The above facility was surveyed on December 11, 2017 through December 14, 2017 for the purpose of assessing compliance with Minnesota Department of Health Nursing Home Rules and Statutes. At the time of the survey, the survey team from the Minnesota Department of Health, Health Regulation Division, noted one or more violations of these rules or statutes that are issued in accordance with Minn. Stat. § 144.653 and/or Minn. Stat. § 144A.10. If, upon reinspection, it is found that the deficiency or deficiencies cited herein are not corrected, a civil fine for each deficiency not corrected shall be assessed in accordance with a schedule of fines promulgated by rule and/or statute of the Minnesota Department of Health.

To assist in complying with the correction order(s), a "suggested method of correction" has been added. This provision is being suggested as one method that you can follow to correct the cited deficiency. Please remember that this provision is <u>only a suggestion</u> and you are not required to follow it. Failure to follow the suggested method will not result in the issuance of a penalty assessment. You are reminded, however, that regardless of the method used, correction of the order within the established time frame is required. The "suggested method of correction" is for your information and assistance only.

You have agreed to participate in the electronic receipt of State licensure orders consistent with the Minnesota Department of Health Informational Bulletin 14-01, available at http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/fpc/profinfo/infobul.htm. The State licensing orders are delineated on the Minnesota Department of Health State Form and are being delivered to you electronically. The Minnesota Department of Health is documenting the State Licensing Correction Orders using federal software. Tag numbers have been assigned to Minnesota state statutes/rules for Nursing Homes.

The assigned tag number appears in the far left column entitled "ID Prefix Tag." The state statute/rule number and the corresponding text of the state statute/rule out of compliance is listed in the "Summary Statement of Deficiencies" column and replaces the "To Comply" portion of the correction order. This column also includes the findings that are in violation of the state statute or rule after the statement, "This MN Requirement is not met as evidenced by." Following the surveyors findings are

the Suggested Method of Correction and the Time Period For Correction.

PLEASE DISREGARD THE HEADING OF THE FOURTH COLUMN WHICH STATES, "PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION." THIS APPLIES TO FEDERAL DEFICIENCIES ONLY. THIS WILL APPEAR ON EACH PAGE.

THERE IS NO REQUIREMENT TO SUBMIT A PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF MINNESOTA STATE STATUTES/RULES.

Although no plan of correction is necessary for State Statutes/Rules, please enter the word "corrected" in the box available for text. You must then indicate in the electronic State licensure process, under the heading completion date, the date your orders will be corrected prior to electronically submitting to the Minnesota Department of Health. We urge you to review these orders carefully, item by item, and if you find that any of the orders are not in accordance with your understanding at the time of the exit conference following the survey, you should immediately contact Lyla Burkman, Unit Supervisor at (218) 308-2104 or email: lyla.burkman@state.mn.us .

You may request a hearing on any assessments that may result from non-compliance with these orders provided that a written request is made to the Department within 15 days of receipt of a notice of assessment for non-compliance.

Please note it is your responsibility to share the information contained in this letter and the results of this visit with the President of your facility's Governing Body.

Please feel free to call me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Joanne Simon, Enforcement Specialist

Minnesota Department of Health

Licensing and Certification Program

Program Assurance Unit

Health Regulation Division

Telephone: 651-201-4161 Fax: 651-215-9697

Email: joanne.simon@state.mn.us

cc: Licensing and Certification File

PRINTED: 01/30/2018 FORM APPROVED

(X6) DATE

Minnesota Department of Health STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED A. BUILDING: _____ B. WING ___ 00413 12/14/2017

		00413		D. WING		12/14	4/2017
NAME OF F	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET AD	DRESS, CITY, S	STATE, ZIP CODE		
BENEDIC	CTINE CARE COMMU	JNITY	201 9TH S ADA, MN	STREET WES	ST		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENC Y MUST BE PRECEDED SC IDENTIFYING INFOR	CIES BY FULL	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
2 000	Initial Comments			2 000			
	****ATTE	NTION*****					
NH LICENSING CORRECTION ORDER							
	In accordance with 144A.10, this correpursuant to a surve found that the deficiency form are not corrected shall with a schedule of the Minnesota Deputermination of w corrected requires requirements of the number and MN Ruwhen a rule contains comply with any of lack of compliance re-inspection with a result in the assess that was violated discorrected.	ection order has been by. If, upon reinspection or deficiencing is ected, a fine for each be assessed in accidines promulgated partment of Health. The there a violation is several items, for the items will be concerned in the items will be concerned items, for the items will be concerned items.	en issued ection, it is es cited ch violation cordance by rule of nas been I he tag ed below. ailure to onsidered ace upon art rule will n if the item				
	You may request a that may result from orders provided that the Department with notice of assessment.	n non-compliance at a written request hin 15 days of rece	with these is made to eipt of a				
	INITIAL COMMENTY You have agreed to receipt of State lice the Minnesota Dep Informational Buller http://www.health.sobul.htm The State delineated on the a	p participate in the ensure orders constantment of Health tin 14-01, available tate.mn.us/divs/fpcte licensing orders	e at c/profinfo/inf are				

Minnesota Department of Health
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

Electronically Signed 01/05/18

TITLE

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` '	E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		00413	B. WING		12/14/2017	
NAME OF	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STATE, ZIP CODE		
BENEDI	CTINE CARE COMMU	NITY ADA, MN	STREET WES 56510	51		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ' MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
2 000	Department of Hearyou electronically, is necessary for Star enter the word "corrected. You must then State licensure procompletion date, the corrected prior to el Minnesota Department" On December 11-1-Department's visite	Ith orders being submitted to Although no plan of correction ate Statutes/Rules, please rected" in the box available for indicate in the electronic cess, under the heading e date your orders will be lectronically submitting to the	2 000			

6899

Minnesota Department of Health STATE FORM

F5502027

PRINTED: 01/09/2018 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED A. BUILDING 01 - NURSING HOME 01 B. WING 245502 12/13/2017 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY ADA, MN 56510 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5) COMPLETION ID (X4) ID (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (FACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PRÉFIX PREFIX DATE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) **TAG** TAG DEFICIENCY) K 000 INITIAL COMMENTS K 000 FIRE SAFETY Building 01 THE FACILITY'S POC WILL SERVE AS YOUR ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE UPON THE DEPARTMENT'S ACCEPTANCE, YOUR SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE FIRST PAGE OF THE CMS-2567 WILL BE USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE. UPON RECEIPT OF AN ACCEPTABLE POC. AN ONSITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY MAY BE CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR VERIFICATION. A Life Safety Code Survey was conducted by the Minnesota Department of Public Safety. State Fire Marshal Division. At the time of this survey Benedictine Care Community 01 Main Building was found not in compliance with the requirements for participation in Medicare/Medicaid at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire, and the 2012 edition of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19 Existing Health Care. PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY **DEFICIENCIES (K-TAGS) TO: HEALTH CARE FIRE INSPECTIONS** STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION 445 CEDAR STREET, SUITE 145 ST. PAUL, MN 55101-5145, or LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TITLE (X6) DATE

Electronically Signed

01/08/2018

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510 (X4) ID PREFIX TAG CEACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) K 000 Continued From page 1 Or by email to both: Marian.Whitney@state.mn.us Angela.Kappenman@state.mn.us	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A, BUILDING 01 - NURSING HOME 01			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY (X4) ID PREFIX TAG (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) (X 000 Continued From page 1 Or by email to both: Marian. Whitney@state.mn.us and			245502	B. WING	_		12/13/2017	
PREFIX TAG (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)			NITY	201 9TH STREET WEST				
Or by email to both: Marian.Whitney@state.mn.us and	PRÉFIX	(EACH DEFICIENCY	MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFI		(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROF) BE	COMPLETION
THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR EACH DEFICIENCY MUST INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 1. A description of what has been, or will be, done to correct the deficiency. 2. The actual, or proposed, completion date. 3. The name and/or title of the person responsible for correction and monitoring to prevent a reoccurrence of the deficiency. The facility was surveyed as two buildings: Benedictine Care Community is a 1-story building without a basement. The building was constructed in 2000 and was determined to be of Type II(222) construction. The building is separated from the Hospital Building with a 2-hour fire barrier and the nursing home is divided into 3 smoke compartments with 1-hour fire barriers. In 2013 a chapel/ assisted living building was constructed to the north of the care center, is 1-story, no basement and Type V (111) construction. The buildings are fully sprinkler protected with quick response sprinklers and has a fire alarm system with smoke detection in the corridors and spaces open to the corridors that is monitored for automatic fire department notification.	K 000	Or by email to both: Marian.Whitney@st and Angela.Kappenmar THE PLAN OF CORDEFICIENCY MUSTFOLLOWING INFO. 1. A description of v to correct the deficite. 2. The actual, or proceed to correct the deficite. 3. The name and/or responsible for correct a reoccurred. The facility was sure Benedictine Care C without a basement constructed in 2000 Type II(222) constructed in 2000 Type II(222) constructed in 2013 building was constructed in 2013 building was constructed. The buildings are furnished to the system with smoke spaces open to the	tate.mn.us RRECTION FOR EACH TINCLUDE ALL OF THE DRMATION: what has been, or will be, done ency. posed, completion date. r title of the person ection and monitoring to ence of the deficiency. weyed as two buildings: community is a 1-story building is. The building was and was determined to be of action. The building with a not the nursing home is a compartments with 1-hour is a chapel/ assisted living acted to the north of the care to basement and Type V (111) ally sprinkler protected with nklers and has a fire alarm detection in the corridors and corridors that is monitored for	K	100			

PRINTED: 01/09/2018 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

(X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION AND PLAN OF CORRECTION COMPLETED IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING 01 - NURSING HOME 01 245502 B. WING 12/13/2017 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY ADA, MN 56510 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X5)(X4) ID COMPLÉTION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PRÉFIX **PREFIX** DATE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) K 000 | Continued From page 2 K 000 The facility has a capacity of 49 beds and had a census of 43 at the time of the survey. The requirement at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a) is NOT MET as evidenced by: 1/5/18 K 524 HVAC - Direct-Vent Gas Fireplaces K 524 SS=F CFR(s): NFPA 101 Direct-Vent Gas Fireplaces Direct-vent gas fireplaces, as defined in NFPA 54. inside of all smoke compartments containing patient sleeping areas comply with the requirements of 18.5.2.3(2), 19.5.2.3(2), 18.5.2.3(2), 19.5.2.3(2), NFPA 54 This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced bv: Based on observations and staff interview, it was The Carbon Monoxide Sensors have determined that the facility failed to maintain 2 of been ordered with Tyco Fire & Security for 2 direct-vent fireplace heaters in accordance with the two area's of concern. Upon arrival the NFPA 101 "The Life Safety Code" 2012 maintenance will get the area's ready for edition (LSC) section 19.5.2.3-3(d), This deficient installation. The installation will be monitored by Loren practice could affect 43 of 43 residents, as well as Olson Environmental Service manager. an undetermined number of staff, and visitors. Findings include: On facility tour between 9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. on 12/13/2017, observations revealed that there were no supervised carbon monoxide detection located in the two smoke compartments that have direct-vent fireplaces located in them. The

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			E CONSTRUCTION (X 01 - NURSING HOME 01	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		245502	B, WING			12/13/2017	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			20	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREF TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 524		age 3 rvisor was also unable to verify n monoxide detection in these	Κŧ	524			
	This deficient cond Maintenance Supe Fire Drills CFR(s): NFPA 101		K	712			1/5/18
	signal and simulatic conditions. Fire dritimes under varying on each shift. The and is aware that croutine. Responsible conducting drills is persons who are q Where drills are consisted of audible at 18.7.1.4 through 18.7.1.7 This REQUIREME by: Based on review conterview, it was deto conduct several the NFPA 101 "The edition (LSC) section 12-month period. In affect 43 of 43 resistance in the variable of the section of the	the transmission of a fire alarm on of emergency fire lls are held at unexpected g conditions, at least quarterly staff is familiar with procedures drills are part of established willity for planning and assigned only to competent utilitied to exercise leadership. Inducted between 9:00 PM and announcement may be used alarms. B.7.1.7, 19.7.1.4 through NT is not met as evidenced of reports, records and staff extermined that the facility failed fire drills in accordance with a Life Safety Code" 2012 on 19.7.1.6, during the last This deficient practice could dents, as well as an other of staff, and visitors.			Change Documentation to clarify A.I. P.M. drills. Changes will be effective immediately. Changes will be monitoby Jason Bennefeld, Maintenance and drill conductors.	e ored	
	Findings include:						

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - NURSING HOME 01			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		245502	B. WING			12/1	3/2017
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	NITY		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510	ZIP CODE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF (EACH CORRECTIVE AC CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIEN	TION SHOULD THE APPROPE	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 914	12/13/2017, during drill documentation Maintenance Super conditions were found to the facility's participate in 8 of 1 conducted in the hocenter. 2. It was revealed to 1 overnight shift fire. This deficient condition Maintenance Super Electrical Systems CFR(s): NFPA 101 Electrical Systems Hospital-grade received in the facility is super to the facility in the facility in the facility is participated in the facility in the facility is performed to the facility in the facility in the facility is performed to the facility in the facility in the facility is performed to the facility in	veen 9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. on the review of all available fire and interview with the visor the following deficient nd: had care center staff 2 fire drills that were espital and not in the care the facility did not conduct a drill in the third quarter.	K 7				1/8/18
	listed as hospital-gr tested at intervals r isolation monitors (intervals of less tha actuating the LIM to which activates bot LIM circuits with au manual test is perfo equal to 12 months	ade at these locations are of exceeding 12 months. Line LIM), if installed, are tested at n or equal to 1 month by est switch per 6.3.2.6.3.6, in visual and audible alarm. For tomated self-testing, this ormed at intervals less than or LIM circuits are tested per epair or renovation to the					

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	, ,	IPLE CONSTRUCTION IG 01 - NURSING HOME 01	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		245502	B. WING _	 	12/	13/2017
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	NITY		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPED DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 914	maintained of requirepairs or modificat area tested, and rese 6.3.4 (NFPA 99) This REQUIREMENT by: Based on observation the electrical testing maintained in according section 6.3.4. This 43 residents as well of staff, and visitors Findings include: On facility tour between 12/13/2017, during interview with the Macility could not prothe completion of the completion and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the patient throughout the facility repairs of the section and testil located in the s	red tests and associated ions, containing date, room or sults. NT is not met as evidenced tions and staff interview, that g and maintenance was not redance with NFPA 99 th Care Facilities 2012 edition, could negatively affect 43 of I as an undetermined number to the facility. Veen 9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. on a records review and an Ilaintenance Supervisor, the ovide any documentation for the annual electrical outlet ang for the electrical outlets int/resident rooms located ity.	K 91	The testers have been ordered as 12-29-17 and should be here arou following week. Once they are rec we will check all the plug in and of the resident rooms. Everything shooner. Loren Olson the Environmental Semanager will monitor the testing, rand make sure it does not happer Will have records to show testing repairs have been done.	and the reived at lets in nould be or rervice repairs a again.	

F5502027

PRINTED: 01/09/2018 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

(X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING 02 245502 B. WING 12/13/2017 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST BENEDICTINE CARE COMMUNITY ADA, MN 56510 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X5) COMPLETION ID (X4) 1D (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PRÉFIX **PREFIX** DATE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) K 000 INITIAL COMMENTS K 000 **FIRE SAFETY** Building 02 THE FACILITY'S POC WILL SERVE AS YOUR ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE UPON THE DEPARTMENT'S ACCEPTANCE. YOUR SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE FIRST PAGE OF THE CMS-2567 WILL BE USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE. UPON RECEIPT OF AN ACCEPTABLE POC, AN ONSITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY MAY BE CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR VERIFICATION. A Life Safety Code Survey was conducted by the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshal Division. At the time of this survey Benedictine Care Community 02 Main Building was found not in compliance with the requirements for participation in Medicare/Medicaid at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire, and the 2012 edition of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 18 New Health Care. PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY DEFICIENCIES (K-TAGS) TO: HEALTH CARE FIRE INSPECTIONS STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION 445 CEDAR STREET, SUITE 145

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

4 100 1004

Electronically Signed

01/08/2018

(X6) DATE

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 02			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
		245502	B. WING		12	/13/2017		
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510	ZIP CODE			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		CTION SHOULD BE OTHE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE		
K 000	DEFICIENCY MU FOLLOWING INF 1. A description of to correct the defication of the correct the actual, or provent a reoccur. The facility was subsequently was subsequently was subsequently as a sequently constructed in 200 Type II(222) consistently constructed in 200 Type II(222) consistently constructed in 200 to include the constructed in 200 to including was consistently including are quick response spaystem with smokes spaces open to the correct the definition of the correct	101-5145, or th: pstate.mn.us an@state.mn.us DRRECTION FOR EACH ST INCLUDE ALL OF THE FORMATION: f what has been, or will be, done		000		8		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 02		1	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		245502	B, WING			12/13/2017		
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 201 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)				
K 000		age 2 apacity of 49 beds and had a e time of the survey.	K	000				
K 712	The requirement a NOT MET as evide Fire Drills CFR(s): NFPA 101	•	K 7	'12			1/5/18	
	Fire Drills Fire drills include the transmission of a fire alarm signal and simulation of emergency fire conditions. Fire drills are held at unexpected times under varying conditions, at least quarterly on each shift. The staff is familiar with procedures and is aware that drills are part of established routine. Responsibility for planning and conducting drills is assigned only to competent persons who are qualified to exercise leadership. Where drills are conducted between 9:00 PM and 6:00 AM, a coded announcement may be used instead of audible alarms. 18.7.1.4 through 18.7.1.7, 19.7.1.4 through 19.7.1.7 This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:				Change Documentation to clarify A.	.M. or		
	interview, it was de to conduct several the NFPA 101 "The edition (LSC) section	of reports, records and staff etermined that the facility failed fire drills in accordance with e Life Safety Code" 2012 on 19.7.1.6, during the last This deficient practice could			P.M. drills. Changes will be effective immediately. Changes will be monit by Jason Bennefeld, Maintenance a drill conductors. Change the documentation to clarify or P.M. drills. Changes will be effect immediately. Changes will be monitored by Jason Bennefeld, Maintenance and fire drill conductor.	tored and fire by A.M. ctive		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A, BUILDING 02			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		245502	B. WING			12/13/2017	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	INITY		2	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 01 9TH STREET WEST ADA, MN 56510		3
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	NTEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI T A G		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROP DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 712		age 3 dents, as well as an ber of staff, and visitors.	K	712			
	Findings include:						
	12/13/2017, during drill documentation	ween 9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. on the review of all available fire and interview with the rvisor the following deficient and:					
	1. that the facility's had care center staff participate in 8 of 12 fire drills that were conducted in the hospital and not in the care center.						
		hat the facility did not conduct e drill in the third quarter.					
	This deficient cond Maintenance Super Severity/Scope = 2.						
		T.					